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From: Markland, Kasey

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:06 PM PDT

To: Owen Scott

CC: Mark Lowary; Lisa Cothren; Rachford, Skyler
Subject: RE: OCC Waste Trans

We will provide the loader ourselves.
Working up through approvals now.

-Kasey

From: Owen Scott <owen@jammiesenviro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Markland, Kasey <KaseyMarkland@packagingcorp.com>

Cc: Mark Lowary <mark.lowary@jammiesenviro.com>; Lisa Cothren <lisa@jammiesenviro.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OCC Waste Trans

Kasey

Here is the cost estimate for the T&D of the OCC material. Let me know ASAP if you want me to start
tomorrow. Also let me know if you want us to get the loader.

Thank You

Owen

JAMMIE'S

Owen Scott

Jammie's Environmental, Inc.
128 Industrial Way
Longview, WA 98632

Office: 1-800-577-5691
Cell: 360-431-0464

Go Hawks!!!






